

	AGENDA ITEM	DELTA COUNTY LEPC Minutes – May 19, 2023 DISCUSSION	ACTION/ CONCLUSION																																																				
	ATTENDANCE:	<p>LEPC Rostered Members</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="493 284 1743 917"> <tr> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Anderson, Amy</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Furmanski, Mike</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Lewis, Brett</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Robinson, Ron</td> </tr> <tr> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Barron, Bob</td> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Geyer, Paul</td> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Lundberg, James</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Smith, Jacob</td> </tr> <tr> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bigsby, Ed</td> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Kapp, Dayna</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Moyle, David</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Veihl, Andrea</td> </tr> <tr> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Carrig, Ryan</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Kwarciany, Mark</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Oswald, Ed</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Wilson, Amy</td> </tr> <tr> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Casey, Gary</td> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> LaCross, Matt</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Pearson, Terry</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Young, Ashleigh</td> </tr> <tr> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Cook, Holly</td> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Lampi, Jeff</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Peterson, Jen</td> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Zawacki, Marc</td> </tr> <tr> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Cunningham, Gregg</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Lehto, Bob</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Pirlot, Nicole</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Detiege, Charles</td> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Leisenring, Doug</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Przewrocki, Nancy</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td colspan="4">Other Members</td> </tr> <tr> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Bellingar, Trent</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Jandron, Lorinda</td> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Miller, Ashley</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Taylor, Ken</td> </tr> <tr> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Casey, Maryln</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Kositzky, Melissa</td> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Pirkola, Gerald</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Tourangeau, Andrea</td> </tr> <tr> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Clouse, Jason</td> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> LaMarche, Robert</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Seymour, Mark</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Wilbee-Amis, Joanna</td> </tr> <tr> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Griebel, Phil</td> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Maycunich, Marc</td> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Tardiff, Todd</td> <td></td> </tr> </table>	<input type="checkbox"/> Anderson, Amy	<input type="checkbox"/> Furmanski, Mike	<input type="checkbox"/> Lewis, Brett	<input type="checkbox"/> Robinson, Ron	<input type="checkbox"/> Barron, Bob	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Geyer, Paul	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Lundberg, James	<input type="checkbox"/> Smith, Jacob	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bigsby, Ed	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Kapp, Dayna	<input type="checkbox"/> Moyle, David	<input type="checkbox"/> Veihl, Andrea	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Carrig, Ryan	<input type="checkbox"/> Kwarciany, Mark	<input type="checkbox"/> Oswald, Ed	<input type="checkbox"/> Wilson, Amy	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Casey, Gary	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> LaCross, Matt	<input type="checkbox"/> Pearson, Terry	<input type="checkbox"/> Young, Ashleigh	<input type="checkbox"/> Cook, Holly	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Lampi, Jeff	<input type="checkbox"/> Peterson, Jen	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Zawacki, Marc	<input type="checkbox"/> Cunningham, Gregg	<input type="checkbox"/> Lehto, Bob	<input type="checkbox"/> Pirlot, Nicole		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Detiege, Charles	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Leisenring, Doug	<input type="checkbox"/> Przewrocki, Nancy		Other Members				<input type="checkbox"/> Bellingar, Trent	<input type="checkbox"/> Jandron, Lorinda	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Miller, Ashley	<input type="checkbox"/> Taylor, Ken	<input type="checkbox"/> Casey, Maryln	<input type="checkbox"/> Kositzky, Melissa	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Pirkola, Gerald	<input type="checkbox"/> Tourangeau, Andrea	<input type="checkbox"/> Clouse, Jason	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> LaMarche, Robert	<input type="checkbox"/> Seymour, Mark	<input type="checkbox"/> Wilbee-Amis, Joanna	<input type="checkbox"/> Griebel, Phil	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Maycunich, Marc	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Tardiff, Todd		<p>Also in Attendance: John Gudwer – EPSD (incoming Director of EPSD)</p> <p>Carter Zuwacki – Billerud (Internship)</p> <p>Robert Lee – Billerud (New LEPC member)</p>
<input type="checkbox"/> Anderson, Amy	<input type="checkbox"/> Furmanski, Mike	<input type="checkbox"/> Lewis, Brett	<input type="checkbox"/> Robinson, Ron																																																				
<input type="checkbox"/> Barron, Bob	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Geyer, Paul	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Lundberg, James	<input type="checkbox"/> Smith, Jacob																																																				
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bigsby, Ed	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Kapp, Dayna	<input type="checkbox"/> Moyle, David	<input type="checkbox"/> Veihl, Andrea																																																				
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Carrig, Ryan	<input type="checkbox"/> Kwarciany, Mark	<input type="checkbox"/> Oswald, Ed	<input type="checkbox"/> Wilson, Amy																																																				
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Casey, Gary	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> LaCross, Matt	<input type="checkbox"/> Pearson, Terry	<input type="checkbox"/> Young, Ashleigh																																																				
<input type="checkbox"/> Cook, Holly	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Lampi, Jeff	<input type="checkbox"/> Peterson, Jen	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Zawacki, Marc																																																				
<input type="checkbox"/> Cunningham, Gregg	<input type="checkbox"/> Lehto, Bob	<input type="checkbox"/> Pirlot, Nicole																																																					
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Detiege, Charles	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Leisenring, Doug	<input type="checkbox"/> Przewrocki, Nancy																																																					
Other Members																																																							
<input type="checkbox"/> Bellingar, Trent	<input type="checkbox"/> Jandron, Lorinda	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Miller, Ashley	<input type="checkbox"/> Taylor, Ken																																																				
<input type="checkbox"/> Casey, Maryln	<input type="checkbox"/> Kositzky, Melissa	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Pirkola, Gerald	<input type="checkbox"/> Tourangeau, Andrea																																																				
<input type="checkbox"/> Clouse, Jason	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> LaMarche, Robert	<input type="checkbox"/> Seymour, Mark	<input type="checkbox"/> Wilbee-Amis, Joanna																																																				
<input type="checkbox"/> Griebel, Phil	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Maycunich, Marc	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Tardiff, Todd																																																					
	CALL TO ORDER A. Pledge of Allegiance B. Introductions C. Public Comment	<p>The meeting was called to order at 10:00 by Vice-Chair, Matt LaCrosse. (Chair Charles Detiege took over at apx. 10:03am right after introductions as he was running late).</p> <p>Introductions were conducted.</p> <p>There was no public comment.</p>																																																					
1.	ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA:	There were no additions to the agenda.	N/A																																																				
2.	AGENDA APPROVAL:	Ed Bigsby motioned with support from Gary Casey to approve the agenda as presented. Motion was approved unanimously.	Agenda Approved.																																																				
3.	REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES	Jim Lundberg motioned with support from Dayna Kapp to approve the minutes from the March 17, 2023 meeting. Motion was approved unanimously.	Minutes of 3-17-2023 Approved.																																																				

	AGENDA ITEM	DELTA COUNTY LEPC Minutes – May 19, 2023 DISCUSSION	ACTION/ CONCLUSION
4.	PRESENTATION(S)	Ashley Miller, Incident Management Specialist from the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE) provided a presentation on what EGLE can offer to local entities during an incident. Information on reporting and responding to incidents was provided to the LEPC group. Her slide presentation was shared with LEPC members after the meeting.	N/A
5.	OLD BUSINESS:		
	A. Hazard Mitigation Plan Adoption Update	Ryan Carrig provided an update. The only jurisdictions that have yet to adopt the new Hazard Mitigation Plan are Cornell, Fairbanks, Masonville and the Village of Garden. Jurisdictions have until January 4, 2024 to adopt the plan if they wish to be allowed to participate in any Hazard Mitigation Grants in the future. Follow up will be made with those Township and Village officials.	Ryan Carrig / Paul Geyer to make contact with jurisdictions that have yet to adopt plan.
6.	NEW BUSINESS:		
	A. 2023 Off-Site Response Plans – Updates	<p>Paul Geyer presented the following plans to the LEPC for their consideration:</p> <p>UPDATES: AT&T, 11503 M-35, SARA ID 3773 AT&T, Michigan Bell, Escanaba, SARA ID 3779 Billerud Escanaba LLC, SARA ID 3777 Charter Communications, SARA ID 20677 Escanaba WasteWater Plan, SARA ID 23381 Escanaba Water, SARA ID 23380 New Cingular Wireless PCS, SARA ID 21757 Nutrien Ag Solutions, SARA ID 21862 Omya PCC, SARA ID 21962 UPPCO, Gladstone Generating Station, SARA ID 3786</p> <p>NEW PLAN: The Home City Ice Company, Escanaba, SARA ID 23813</p> <p>LEPC was advised that one previous 302 site (AT&T, Rapid River CDO, SARA ID 21348) fell off of the 302-site list due to a drop in reportable quantity at the location. Total of 302 sites in Delta County remained at 11. Total number of Active TIER II reporting sites for Delta County is 33</p> <p>Doug Leisenring motioned with support from Dayna Kapp to approved the updated and new site plans as presented. Motion was approved unanimously.</p>	Plans presented & approved.

	AGENDA ITEM	DELTA COUNTY LEPC Minutes – May 19, 2023 DISCUSSION	ACTION/ CONCLUSION
7.	REPORTS/ SUBCOMMITTEES		
	A. 2023 Exercises: 4-5-2023 UPPCO Boney Falls & Dam #3 TTX / Functional	Paul Geyer provided a report for those who could not attend the exercise. There were 3 or 4 members who were able to attend. The exercise consisted of a TTX in the morning and Functional exercise in the afternoon. It was a good opportunity for all parties that may be involved in a related incident to be in the same room and discuss some of the difficulties that might be encountered. FERC was there to participate and review as well and had some suggestions to better prepare our local response.	N/A
8.	REPORTS/OUTSIDE AGENCIES:		
	**800 Mhz Radio System	Paul Geyer and Doug Leisenring provided an update on things taking place at Dispatch and within the Schools to attempt to better improve internal communications as well as signage. Dispatch was unable to attend the meeting today however was working with Gladstone Schools to have Bi-Directional Amplifiers installed in the Jones and Middle School in the near future to improve comms in that facility. There was no update to provide on the status of any new towers in our area.	N/A
	**RTF	Matt Lacrosse provided an update that the RTF now has 51 members between EMS and Fire personnel. They have the capability of being paged out directly by dispatch now along with CodeRED. They are conducting a training / exercise on May 25, 2023.	N/A
	**MABAS	Jim Lundberg provided an update on MABAS. He reported that all Delta County Fire Departments are now part of MABAS and that they are continuing to work on the creation of Box Cards and getting the system fully integrated within the County and Dispatch.	N/A
	**General	On behalf of the LEPC, Todd Tardiff and Robert LaMarche were thanked for their years of service to the LEPC group specifically and the County in general as this was their last meeting prior to retirement for both.	N/A
9.	MEETING ADJOURNMENT	Dayna Kapp motioned with support from Todd Tardiff to adjourn at 10:55am.	Meeting Adjourned.
		Respectfully Submitted: Charles Detiege, LEPC Chairperson Matt LaCrosse, LEPC Vice-Chairperson	Date:

*** Next Meeting ***
July 21, 2023